
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 3/7/2012 4:14:43 PM 
To: 'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Fwd: another post to TAS FB today...pis 

Sandy would like you to say a few words. 

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 04:13 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Fwd: another post to TAS FB today...pis 

Timothy Alan Simon 
Commissioner California Public Utilities Commission 
Chairman, NARUC Committee on Gas 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "White, Phyllis R." <phyllis.white@epuc.ca.gov> 
Date: March 7, 2012 1:56:45 PM PST 
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper @ cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Mosbaugh, Scott" 
<scotf.Mosbaugh@cpuc.c3.gov>. "Phason, Douglas" 
<douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: another post to TAS FB today...pls 

This evening March 7, I will deliver opening 
remarks for the Hispanic National Bar 
Association (HNBA) "Regional Corporate 
Connection Series" meeting at the PG&E 
Headquarters. I am always pleased to 
support networking opportunities for diverse 
law firms and utilities and commend PG&E 
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for partnering with HNBA in hosting today's 
event. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: Wed 3/7/2012 12:46 PM 
To: White, Phyllis R. 
Cc: Simon, Timothy A.; Chatterjee, Bishu; Mosbaugh, Scott 
Subject: RE: pis post to TAS FB 

Done 

From: White, Phyllis R. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:30 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Simon, Timothy A.; Chatterjee, Bishu; Mosbaugh, Scott 
Subject: pis post to TAS FB 

Today, March 7, I am delivering the keynote 
address for Black and Veatch's Energy Market 
Executive Briefing and Workshop at the Hilton Hote 
in San Francisco. The topic of my speech is 
"Natural Gas and California Renewable Energy 
Policy". 

SB GT&S 


